From: Victoria Matthews

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Please Post Notice of Board Meeting
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:43:21 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Lutheran Social Services of Northern California
Saturday, December 12, 2020
This meeting will be held via ZOOM in accordance with Contra Costa County Health
and Safety Guidelines we are unable to meet in in person.
To attend this meeting please contact Victoria Matthews (925) 825-1060 ext. 23 to receive
the login information.

Public comment may be made 9:30 a.m. Please contact, Victoria Matthews (925) 825-
1060 ext. 23, if you intend to appear and make public comment.

All records pertaining to these meetings and agency finances are kept at 1465 Civic
Court, Building D, Suite 810, Concord, CA 94520, and they are for available for viewing
by appointment. Please call (925) 825-1060 ext. 23, to request an appointment or if you
have any questions or concerns. All requests will be responded to within 10 days of
receipt.

Victoriow Matthews
Lutheran Social Services of Northern California
Executive Office Manager

(925) 825-1060 ext. 23

(415) 244-2767 (cell)

(925) 825-1061 (fax)
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of Northern California

This e-mail is not a secured data transmission for Protected Health Information (PHI) as defined by the Healthcare Portability
and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and it is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all reasonable actions to protect this
message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, you
should notify the sender and destroy the e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the information contained herein could subject to
discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.
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